
 
Class II permissive change request letter 

 
Date (05/25/2016) 
 
TUV SUD BABT 

Octagon House, 
Segensworth Road, 
Fareham, 
Hampshire, 
PO15 5RL 

 
REF: Class II permissive change for FCC ID: RIASJMRFC, IC: 8454A-M3660123 Model 3664 
 
Dear Sir or Madam,  
 
Pursuant to section 2.1043, and IC RSP-100 Sec. 4.4, we CalAmp Wireless Networks. Hereby submit 
a request for class II permissive change for FCC ID: RIASJMRFC, IC: 8454A-M3660123, Model 3664 
  
Description of the change:  
 
The differences consist of battery capacities (either 5.3 or 7.5 Ah), type of therapy (Tonic or non-Tonic 
SCS/DBS or Dorsal Root Ganglion therapy (DRG), controlled by software) and method of connecting 
patient electrodes to the device (SJM,1.27 mm or DRG header).  
Model 3660 Orion IPG, 5.3Ah, SCS, SJM header  
Model 3661 Orion IPG, 5.3Ah, SCS, 1.27mm header  
Model 3662 Orion IPG, 7.5Ah, SCS, SJM header  
Model 3663 Orion IPG, 7.5Ah, SCS, 1.27mm header  
Model 6660 Orion IPG, 5.3Ah, DBS, Tonic, SJM header  
Model 6661 Orion IPG, 5.3Ah, DBS, Tonic, 1.27mm header  
Model 6662 Orion IPG, 7.5Ah, DBS, Tonic, SJM header  
Model 6663 Orion IPG, 7.5Ah, DBS, Tonic, 1.27mm header  
Model 3665 Orion IPG, 5.3Ah, SCS, Tonic, SJM header  
Model 3667 Orion IPG, 7.5Ah, SCS, Tonic, SJM header  
Model 3664 Proclaim™ 5 IPG, 5.3Ah, DRG, DRG header 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Name: Alex Chang 
Company: TUV SUD America  


